Message

From: Gareth Rhys Williams [gareth.rhyswilliams@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
on behalf of  Gareth Rhys Williams <gareth.rhyswilliams@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> [gareth.rhyswilliams@ cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
Sent: 25/03/2020 8:18:58 PM

To: John Manzoni [chief.executive@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Government Chief Commercial Officer
[cco@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]

Subject: Re: TTP/Dyson Product Update

FYI

Suggestions what to do?

I do feel that CDL is being unreasonable - even if he was correct that we had delayed anything, which I don't
believe he is at all, his tone is.. regrettable. But see below. It would appear that the Dyson sample is not yet
ready to be shipped, by them. MHRA could have been testing something else this evening. In the meanwhile we
are getting, of course, more test rigs for them so that is no bottleneck.

Gareth

Gareth Rhys Williams
Government Chief Commercial Officer

............................................................

Officei Irrelevant & Sensitive

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Simon Collier <Simon.Collicr@paconsulting.com>

Date: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 at 20:02

Subject: RE: TTP/Dyson Product Update

To: Michelle Griffin <Michelle.Griffin@ttp.com>
_.Cc: Douglas Bradshaw <Douglas.Bradshaw@ttp.com>, Matthew Childe <matthew.childe@dyvson.com>.i.__NR !

NR ppaconsulting.com>, Peter Crossley <Peter.Crossley@ttp.com> NR

NR ;?Dpaconsulting.com>, gareth.rhyswilliams(@cabinetoffice.gov.uk
<gareth.rhyswilliams@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Michelle,

There seems to be some confusion as to the current status of prototypes and the readiness for testing that 1
would like your help to clarify.

In discussions with Gareth R.W and Michael Gove earlier today, Sir James said that there were 10 ventilators

already produced (of variant 1 - no recirc) and that one was ready for shipment for testing. This relates to the
Co-Vent product pictured below. Can you confirm if this is the case please?
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